
HOUSING & COMMUNITY RESILIENCE 
CODE ENFORCEMENT DIVISION 

Location address: 
Code Enforcement Boards 
435 N Macomb St., 3rd Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 891-7007

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND CODE MAGISTRATE 

FROM: Sir’Teria Henderson, Code Compliance Coordinator 

DATE: October 2, 2023 

SUBJECT: 2024 Schedule of meetings 

Below are the dates for the Code Magistrate public hearings for the year 2024. 
All public meetings will be held at 1:00 pm. On the second floor of the Renaissance Center located at 
435 N. Macomb Street, Tallahassee, Florida. 

Public Hearing Dates 

January- No hearing 
February 6, 2024  (Tuesday) 
March 5, 2024 (Tuesday) 
April 9, 2024 (Tuesday) 
May 7, 2024  (Tuesday) 
June 4, 2024 (Tuesday) 
July- No hearing 
August 6, 2024 (Tuesday) 
September 10, 2024 (Tuesday) 
October 8, 2024 (Tuesday) 
November 12, 2024 (Tuesday) 
December 3, 2024 (Tuesday)

The above meetings dates and location may be subject to change. For specific information, please 
contact the Code Compliance Coordinator at (850) 891-7110 prior to any meeting you plan to attend 


